
From: Prummell, William
To: Snow, Michele; "amandaprice@fpedv.org"; "taneshamcdonald@fpedv.org"; "jennaw@peacefulpaths.org";

"cpo@hubbardhouse.org"; "Jennifer.Rodriguez8@myflfamilies.com"; "tgarrison@northportpdfl.gov";
"Ruth.Cate@Tampagov.net"; "asheppard@highsprings.us"; "rbage@fwb.org"; "rjones@gulf-stream.org";
Gualtieri, Bob PCSO; "vcrawford@hardeeso.com"; "sheriffadkinson@waltonso.org";
"joseph_petito@gabbypetitofoundation.org"

Cc: "mdunagan@flsheriffs.org"; "shougland@flsheriffs.org"; "amcnair@flsheriffs.org"; "jpritt@fpca.com"; Binder,
David; Brown, Chad; Bujeda, Melissa; Pennington, Ashley; Kirkland, Brett; Bates, Robert; Martin, James;
Thomas-Eth, Audra; Prince, Wendy; Smith, Bobbie

Subject: RE: Reminder: Upcoming Meeting on Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 2:00 PM
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 1:16:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CCSO DV Assessment Card.pdf
Lethality Assessment Info (2024).pdf
CCSO DV Assessment.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
We have been using threat assessment questions in our DV CFS for many years.  Here are the threat assessment
questions.  These questions mimicked the requirements of the InVEST Institutes by the Florida Coalition Against
Domestic Violence. These were their validated questions. We created an assessment form which added questions in
upper portion, but 7 threat related questions were determined by that institute.
 

 
I have spoken with my staff to determine if they have difficulty obtaining answers to these questions.  Over time, as
they got used to it, it became a part of their questioning
 
I a lot of the cases, the subjects being asked these questions do not want any further law enforcement interaction
and will refuse to answer the deputy's questions.  They have been able to answer many of these questions through
other means such as observations and/or past experiences with the subject(s).
 
We have found if the subjects answer the questions truthfully, we do have a better chance of identifying high-risk
behavior. 
 
When we identify these high-risk behaviors, we pass this information over to Victim Advocate from our local abuse
center.  They will then reach out to the subject(s) and provide more information on resources and has even
influenced subjects to come forward and speak with the detective. 
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ADVOCATE CONTACTED:
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This project was supported by Award No. V028-15197 awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs. Sponsored by the State of Florida."
 
We have been very successful in identifying our High-Risk DV Offenders and try to do some intervention to break
the cycle. Our biggest problem is on the prosecution end.  No matter the situation or defendant, if the victim walks
in and wants to drop charges the case is done.  Often the SAO says they cannot move forward without the victim’s
testimony.

 
Be Strong, Be Safe, and Never Quit!

 
Sheriff William Prummell
Charlotte County Sheriff's Office
7474 Utilities Rd
Punta Gorda, FL 33982
(941) 575-5211
sheriff@ccsofl.net
 
 
 
From: Snow, Michele <MicheleSnow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:39 AM
To: 'amandaprice@fpedv.org' <amandaprice@fpedv.org>; 'taneshamcdonald@fpedv.org'
<taneshamcdonald@fpedv.org>; 'jennaw@peacefulpaths.org' <jennaw@peacefulpaths.org>;
'cpo@hubbardhouse.org' <cpo@hubbardhouse.org>; 'Jennifer.Rodriguez8@myflfamilies.com'
<Jennifer.Rodriguez8@myflfamilies.com>; 'tgarrison@northportpdfl.gov'
<tgarrison@northportpdfl.gov>; 'Ruth.Cate@Tampagov.net' <Ruth.Cate@Tampagov.net>;
'asheppard@highsprings.us' <asheppard@highsprings.us>; 'rbage@fwb.org' <rbage@fwb.org>;
'rjones@gulf-stream.org' <rjones@gulf-stream.org>; Gualtieri, Bob PCSO <rgualtieri@pcsonet.com>;
'vcrawford@hardeeso.com' <vcrawford@hardeeso.com>; Prummell, William
<wprummell@ccsofl.net>; 'sheriffadkinson@waltonso.org' <sheriffadkinson@waltonso.org>;
'joseph_petito@gabbypetitofoundation.org' <joseph_petito@gabbypetitofoundation.org>
Cc: 'mdunagan@flsheriffs.org' <mdunagan@flsheriffs.org>; 'shougland@flsheriffs.org'
<shougland@flsheriffs.org>; 'amcnair@flsheriffs.org' <amcnair@flsheriffs.org>; 'jpritt@fpca.com'
<jpritt@fpca.com>; Binder, David <DavidBinder@fdle.state.fl.us>; Brown, Chad
<ChadBrown@fdle.state.fl.us>; Bujeda, Melissa <MelissaBujeda@fdle.state.fl.us>; Pennington,
Ashley <AshleyPennington@fdle.state.fl.us>; Kirkland, Brett <BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us>; Bates,
Robert <RobertBates@fdle.state.fl.us>; Martin, James <JamesMartin@fdle.state.fl.us>; Thomas-Eth,
Audra <AudraThomas-Eth@fdle.state.fl.us>; Prince, Wendy <WendyPrince@fdle.state.fl.us>; Smith,
Bobbie <BobbieSmith@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Reminder: Upcoming Meeting on Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 2:00 PM
 
Morning, I hope this message finds you well. This is a friendly reminder that our next meeting for the Lethality Assessment Executive Workgroup is scheduled for Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 2: 00 PM. The meeting will be held online, and you
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Morning,

I hope this message finds you well.

This is a friendly reminder that our next meeting for the Lethality Assessment Executive
Workgroup is scheduled for Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 2:00 PM. The meeting will be
held online, and you should have already received a calendar invite with the link. If you need
the link again, please reply to me directly.

For your reference, I have attached the minutes from our previous meeting as well as the
agenda for the upcoming one. Please review these documents before the discussion.

If you have any questions or need further information, feel free to reach out.

Looking forward to our meeting!

Best regards,

 

Michele Snow
Planning and Policy Administrator
Office of Professionalism
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Cell: 850-228-5521
MicheleSnow@fdle.state.fl.us
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